
Dear Judge Nuffer, 

There is the outstanding matter of the United States’ attorney’s fees and costs for bringing the motion for order 
to show cause, which the Court awarded in its Order at ECF No. 505 paragraph 6. We plan to file a motion 
setting forth those fees and costs no later than December 7, as ordered. Mr. Shepard’s response is due on 
December 13. (ECF No. 508.) If Mr. Shepard agrees to have that motion decided on the papers, we would not 
object to vacating the hearing currently scheduled for December 20. 

Best regards, 

Erin Healy Gallagher
Department of Justice - Tax Division
PO Box 7238
Washington DC 20044
(o) 202 353 2452
(f)  202 514 6770
erin.healygallagher@usdoj.gov

From: Steven Paul [mailto:spaul@nsdplaw.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2018 4:24 PM
To: wklein@kleinutah.com; dj.nuffer@utd.uscourts.gov; Healy Gallagher, Erin (TAX) 
<Erin.HealyGallagher@tax.USDOJ.gov>; Hines, Erin R. (TAX) <Erin.R.Hines@tax.USDOJ.gov>; Moran, Christopher 
R. (TAX) <Christopher.R.Moran@tax.USDOJ.gov>
Cc: denversnuffer@gmail.com; dbgarriott@msn.com; 'Joshua E' <joshua.d.egan@gmail.com>; 'Greg Shepard' 
<greg@rapower3.com>
Subject: USA v. RaPower-3, LLC, et al. Greg Shepard contempt

Mr. Klein and Judge Nuffer,

Attached is a copy of the letter and check that are being mailed today with payment of the purge amount from 
the contempt order (ECF Doc. 505).

RE: USA v. RaPower-3, LLC, et al. Greg Shepard contempt
Healy Gallagher, Erin (TAX) 
to:
Steven Paul, wklein@kleinutah.com, dj.nuffer@utd.uscourts.gov, Hines, Erin R. (TAX), 
Moran, Christopher R. (TAX)
11/28/2018 06:32 AM
Cc:
"denversnuffer@gmail.com", "dbgarriott@msn.com", 'Joshua E', 'Greg Shepard'
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We ask that any future dates related to the briefing or hearings on this issue be vacated.

Sincerely,

Steven Paul

cc.  counsel and client

Steven R. Paul
NELSON SNUFFER DAHLE & POULSEN
10885 South State Street
Sandy, Utah   84070
Telephone: (801) 576-1400 
Facsimile: (801) 576-1960
Mobile: (801) 428-7031
spaul@nsdplaw.com
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